

From: George Flynn gflynn@karballaw.com  
Subject: Dulberg
Date: June 25, 2020 at 12:31 PM
To: Julia Williams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Cc: George Flynn gflynn@karballaw.com

GF

Julia:

Just wanted to write while it is fresh in my mind, but I'd like to close the dangling issues from your client's deposition, including the production of communications with Mr. Gooch in view of the "discovery rule" issues.

Please advise

George Flynn

Karbal | Cohen | Economou | Silk | Dunne | LLC

150 S. Wacker Drive

Suite 1700

Chicago, IL 60606



P: (312) 431-3622



F: (312) 431-3670



E: gflynn@karballaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Karbal, Cohen, Economou, Silk & Dunne, LLC. which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately delete this e-mail and be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.

From: Julia Williams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net 
Subject: Re: Dulberg
Date: June 26, 2020 at 12:13 PM
To: George Flynn gflynn@karballaw.com



Dear George,

Thank you for the follow up. I am working on the production today. Are you around on Monday—can we chat then?

Best Regards,

Julia Williams
Of Counsel
The Clinton Law Firm
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P: 312.357.1515
F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender immediately.

On Jun 25, 2020, at 12:31 PM, George Flynn <gflynn@karballaw.com> wrote:

Julia:

Just wanted to write while it is fresh in my mind, but I'd like to close the dangling issues from your client's deposition, including the production of communications with Mr. Gooch in view of the "discovery rule" issues.

Please advise

George Flynn

Karbal | Cohen | Economou | Silk | Dunne | LLC

150 S. Wacker Drive
Suite 1700
Chicago, IL 60606

<phone_3aef1e25-ed01-4e86-9c05-55877d93199b.jpg> P: (312) 431-3622

<fax_b47779bc-2f12-4a09-9ce3-87f4947c34ef.png> F: (312) 431-3670

<envelope_5540fafc-2f13-4c5f-af64-a2c20113037b.png> E: gflynn@karballaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Karbal, Cohen, Economou, Silk & Dunne, LLC. which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately delete this e-mail and be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.

From: George Flynn gflynn@karballaw.com 
Subject: RE: Dulberg
Date: June 26, 2020 at 1:13 PM
To: Julia Williams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

GF

Sure, feel free to give me a call.

George Flynn

Karbal | Cohen | Economou | Silk | Dunne | LLC

150 S. Wacker Drive
Suite 1700

Chicago, IL 60606

 P: (312) 431-3622

 F: (312) 431-3670

 E: gflynn@karballaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Karbal, Cohen, Economou, Silk & Dunne, LLC. which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately delete this e-mail and be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.

From: Julia Williams <juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 12:13 PM

To: George Flynn <gflynn@karballaw.com>

Subject: Re: Dulberg

Dear George,

Thank you for the follow up. I am working on the production today. Are you around on Monday—can we chat then?

Best Regards,

Julia Williams
Of Counsel
The Clinton Law Firm
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515
F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender immediately.

On Jun 25, 2020, at 12:31 PM, George Flynn <gflynn@karballaw.com> wrote:

Juna:

Just wanted to write while it is fresh in my mind, but I'd like to close the dangling issues from your client's deposition, including the production of communications with Mr. Gooch in view of the "discovery rule" issues.

Please advise

George Flynn

Karbal | Cohen | Economou | Silk | Dunne | LLC

150 S. Wacker Drive

Suite 1700

Chicago, IL 60606

<phone_3aef1e25-ed01-4e86-9c05-55877d93199b.jpg> P: (312) 431-3622

<fax_b47779bc-2f12-4a09-9ce3-87f4947c34ef.png> F: (312) 431-3670

<envelope_5540fafc-2f13-4c5f-af64-a2c20113037b.png> E: gflynn@karballaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Karbal, Cohen, Economou, Silk & Dunne, LLC. which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately delete this e-mail and be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.